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FEDERAL R E SE R V E  AG ENT

Dear Marriner:
Since receipt of your letter of September 21, I 

have taken up vith the Atlanta Lawyers Club your condi­
tional acceptance for their February meeting.

They have another speaker of national repute 
who can only come to them in February, and, in view of 
his being able to give them a positive committal, they 
felt they should go ahead and take him for February 
because of the uncertainty, even if they held the meet­
ing open, that you would be able to come.

However, they do want you here very badly, 
and if it is agreeable with you they would like to hold 
the March meeting date open, with the understanding that 
they will communicate with you around the first of 
February, at which time plans could be made final. The 
March meeting will suit us here with our Board of Di­
rectors .

If this arrangement for Marcn is agreeable 
to you, let me hear at your convenience. We all hope 
that you will be with us at that time.

With warm personal regards, I am

Cordially yours,

Mr. Marriner S. Eccles, 
Board of Governors of the 
Federal Reserve System, 
Washington 25, D. C.
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October 3, 19A9»

Dear Frank:
I note from your letter of the 29th that the 

Atlanta Lawyers Club has already decided on a speaker 
for the February meeting, but would like to hold the 
March meeting date open for me to consider, with the 
understanding that I will be communicated with around 
the first of February relative to a final reply. This 
will be agreeable to me.

With warm personal regards, I am

Sincerely yours,

Mr. Frank *i. Neely, Uiairman, 
Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, 
Atlanta 3, Georgia.
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